

# Table of Contents

1.	Landscape Schedule of Values
2.	Coastal Natural Character Schedule of Values
3.	Biodiversity Criteria for Significance
4.	Determining Significant Adverse Effects
5.	Water Resource Unit Values and Water Quality Classification Standards
6.	Environmental Flows and Levels
7.	Scheme Plan Requirements
8.	Discharge to Air
9.	Blenheim Airshed
10.	Waikawa Marina Zone
12.	Determination of Wave Energy
13.	Register of Significant Heritage Resources
14.	Schedule of Designated Land
15.	Obstacle Limitation Surfaces
16.	Specifically Identified Activities/Areas
17.	Roading Hierarchy
18.	Areas in Business 1 Zone Not Required to be Landscaped
19.	Prohibited Area for Habitable Buildings
20.	Park Terrace and Boyce Street Industrial Areas
<del>21.</del>	<del>Lake Grassmere Salt Works Intake and Pipeline Extension Corridor</del>
<del>22.</del>	<del>Commercial Forestry Harvest Plan</del>
<u>22.</u>	<u>Properties Exempt From Flood Hazard Requirements</u>
23.	<del>Springlands</del> Deferred Subdivision <u>Areas</u>
24.	Worker Accommodation <del>Exclusion</del> <u>Area</u>
25.	<del>Pest</del> Plants <u>Unwanted in Significant Wetlands</u>

Comment [ 1]: Topic 11

Comment [ 2]: Topic 22

Comment [ 3]: Topic 9

Comment [ 4]: Topic 21

Comment [ 5]: Topic 12

Comment [ 6]: Topic 6

26. **Recession Plane and Height Controls**

27. **Ecologically Significant Marine Sites**

**Comment [ 7 ]:** Topic 6